Hobbs, New “exico.
April 21st, 1936,

i\ir. F.J. Vesely
State Uil & Gas Inspector
Carlsbad, New .lexico.

Dear Sir:=-

I am returning the requests for pernission for
saving braden-head gas on the HKunice ning Jell Lo.l, and
Graham State C #3,

Our Tulsa office is sending you a letter changing +he
casing program, of settinz the casing above the salt to
thru the Salto

«fter you have rececived ihe request for change of the
casing program on these two wells, would like Tor you to
reconsider the attached requests. This w1ll be very muchly
aprraciated,

ccc/e

Tours very truly,

.
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